



4.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 20, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-26, regarding a report on the feasibility of installing pedestrian mileage signs, please be advised of the following:

The City Council's interest in implementing pedestrian mileage signs is shared by the City's Pedestrian Committee. Traffic, Parking & Transportation has asked the Pedestrian Committee to help create a pedestrian mileage program. They will develop program goals, the origins and destinations to be signed and a way to evaluate whether the program is successful. The Department will be working with the Pedestrian Committee on this effort over the summer. Setting an implementation schedule will depend on the kind of program that is developed.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-147

Consent Agenda #4

Awaiting Report Item Number

02-26, regarding a report on the
feasibility of installing
pedestrian mileage signs.

In City Council May 20, 2002

**REFERRRED TO HEALTH
AND ENVIRONMENT
COMMITTEE ON MOTION OF
VICE MAYOR DAVIS.**

copy
sent
me